
From: Michelle Hadden
To: Hapeman, Carolyn (GAMING)
Cc: jmaney@nyproblemgambling.org
Subject: Fw: Talk2Kids sign for NY Fair Season
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 12:34:34 PM
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ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown
senders or unexpected emails.

Hi Carolyn
Please see below regarding response to your previous request.

Thank you

Michelle Hadden, MSW
Assistant Executive Director, Program
New York Council on Problem Gambling
O: 518-867-4084
C:  

Confidentiality Notice: The contents of this email, all related responses and any files and/or
attachments transmitted with it are CONFIDENTIAL and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This email may contain legally privileged
information and may not be disclosed or forwarded to anyone else without authorization from
the originator of this email. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete all copies from your system.

From: Stelianos Canallatos <scanallatos@nyproblemgambling.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 11:18 AM
To: Michelle Hadden <mhadden@nyproblemgambling.org>
Cc: Jim Maney <jmaney@nyproblemgambling.org>
Subject: Re: Talk2Kids sign for NY Fair Season
 
Hey Michelle,

Analytics for Talk2Kids.org

1. Erie County Fair (8/10 to 8/21)
a. Users- 63
b. Sessions- 79 
c. Pageviews- 99

2. NYS Fair (8/24-9/5)
a. Users- 63
b. Sessions- 88
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c. Pageviews- 104

Be well,
Stelianos Canallatos, MA, CPP
Prevention Specialist
New York Council on Problem Gambling
100 Great Oaks Blvd., Suite 104
Albany, NY 12203
(518)573-6727

Book time with Stelianos Canallatos

From: Michelle Hadden <mhadden@nyproblemgambling.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 11:52 AM
To: Stelianos Canallatos <scanallatos@nyproblemgambling.org>
Cc: Jim Maney <jmaney@nyproblemgambling.org>
Subject: Fw: Talk2Kids sign for NY Fair Season
 
Hi Stel
When you have a minute can you send me the data from Talk2Kids website analytics
for these date ranges?

Erie County Fair (8/10-8/21) and the NYS Fair (8/24-9/5)

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

From: Hapeman, Carolyn (GAMING) <Carolyn.Hapeman@gaming.ny.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 1:41 PM
To: Michelle Hadden <mhadden@nyproblemgambling.org>
Subject: RE: Talk2Kids sign for NY Fair Season
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnyproblemgambling.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CCarolyn.Hapeman%40gaming.ny.gov%7Cdc1b8ba175d0406a6db208da90eed7a2%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C637981652741530118%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qKXNkcljR3WhzhgIX91xTr5qN%2FBJ5M1K9kpMDPGG1Tc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutlook.office.com%2Fbookwithme%2Fuser%2F2104d4a711584c02b6c70cd634143743%40nyproblemgambling.org%3Fanonymous%26ep%3Dpcard&data=05%7C01%7CCarolyn.Hapeman%40gaming.ny.gov%7Cdc1b8ba175d0406a6db208da90eed7a2%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C637981652741530118%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gZVYQEvoH17dp3Pa6k%2FBkGy%2B5mUKXySfutzbolI3RcY%3D&reserved=0


The same image will be on display at the Erie County Fair from 8/10-8/21 and at the NYS Fair from
8/24-9/5.
 

From: Michelle Hadden <mhadden@nyproblemgambling.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 1:36 PM
To: Hapeman, Carolyn (GAMING) <Carolyn.Hapeman@gaming.ny.gov>
Subject: Fw: Talk2Kids sign for NY Fair Season
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails.

 
Hi Carolyn
See below from Stel
Let us know.
Thanks
 

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
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 11:23 AM
To: Michelle Hadden <mhadden@nyproblemgambling.org>; Colleen Jones
<CJones@nyproblemgambling.org>
Cc: Jim Maney <jmaney@nyproblemgambling.org>
Subject: Re: Talk2Kids sign for NY Fair Season
 
Absolutely. It would be great if we could get the specific dates that these will be posted so
we'll have a definitive timespan to look at the possible increase in traffic versus other avenues.
 
ALSO, I would try not to do anything new during those timeframes (like launch a SM
campaign) to see the true difference in site traffic.
 
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
 
Click HERE to schedule a virtual meeting with me.
\
 

From: "Hapeman, Carolyn (GAMING)" <Carolyn.Hapeman@gaming.ny.gov>
Date: July 22, 2022 at 8:37:43 AM EDT
To: Michelle Hadden <mhadden@nyproblemgambling.org>, Jim Maney
<jmaney@nyproblemgambling.org>
Subject: Talk2Kids sign for NY Fair Season

﻿
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Good Morning Michelle, Jim
 
See below for an updated copy of the Talk2Kids sign to be displayed in the Lottery’s
space at both the Erie County Fair (8/10-8/21) and the NYS Fair (8/24-9/5). It would be
great if we could get a sense of the traffic going to the site before, during and after
these events to help gauge the sign’s effectiveness. Let me know if that’s possible.
 
CH
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